

From: [Michael Pock](#)
To: [Veasy, Jaclyn](#); [Corrales, Robert](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request
Date: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 1:08:59 PM

Good afternoon Mayor Veasy and Township Manager Corrales,

My firm represents Sativa Wellness and we are seeking an Evesham Township resolution for a retail cannabis dispensary.

Please let me know your availability on Friday, 3/4, Monday, 3/7 or Tuesday, 3/8 for a brief introduction of our proposed dispensary.

Thank you for your help.

Best,

Michael Pock
Partner
Nassau Consulting Group
Direct: (██████████)
1200 Morris Turnpike
Suite 3005
Short Hills, New Jersey 07078

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

** [CAUTION]: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE. **